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28th April, 1947

Professor R.A. Flshel,
Whittingehame Lodge,
44, Storey'os Way,
Cambridze.

Dear Fisher,

I am enclosing the paper of which I gave
a regumd at the last meeting of the Genetiocal
8ociety. I hope you will find 1% acceptable for

Heredity.

I never acknowledged the table you asent
ma, giving the test of significance of the leading
periodic component. I think this will be axcellent
for Statistical Tapbles but I feel we had better
reserve it for the 4th edition as if we give Oliver
and Boyd anything more it will only delay thingas
onoa again. I am afrald they seem to be making very
1it4le progress at present with the Tables but I
don't gquite know what can be done sbout 1t, IHad
we known this was going to oocour we ought cerialnly
to have told them to do a reprint of the Z2nd edition.

The delays on this issue ars quits scandalous.

Yours sincerely,

P

FY/RH F, YATES.



